
any land on a Receive belonging

to or occupied by such Band Consigent

it is not compltent for the Super

intendent General to confirm Mr

Femiret in his occupation of the

land.

In the 2nd Paragraph of the letter

to you of the 12th instant, however

you were given discretimary priver

meases where much loss or suffering

would follow a summany remmivanl

to allow such time not beyond nex¬

autumn- to elapse before removing

the parties. If the circumstance in

the pesent case would appear to you

to justify it, you may extend such

indugence to Mr Senwick.

I am,

Sir,

Your obdt Servt

E. A. Meredith

Deputy of the Minter of the Inter
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